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Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

Information for CDC Applicants and Recipients of CDC Funding

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) is deeply concerned for the health and safety of people involved in
CDC-funded activities, and about the effects on the public’s health from Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19). Due to the
potential scale of the declared public health emergency, we want to assure our grant and cooperative agreement recipient
community that CDC will be doing our part to help you continue your work. CDC will support accelerated planning and
operational readiness for COVID-19 preparedness and response, as well as develop tools and strategies, provide technical
assistance and program support, and ensure ongoing communication and coordination among federal, state, local, tribal, and
territorial public health agencies and partners throughout the response. This is a rapidly evolving situation, and we will
continue to provide updated guidance and information as it becomes available.

CDC Resources

Funding For COVID-19

e CDC Crisis Response Mechanism for Funding State, Local, Territorial and Tribal (SLTT) Public Health Departments During
a Public Health Response (TP-18-1802) (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/cpr/readiness/funding-covid.htm)

e Epidemiology and Laboratory Capacity for the Prevention and Control of Emerging Infectious Diseases (ELC) (CK19-1904
2019) (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/ncezid/dpei/epidemiology-laboratory-capacity.html)

e COVID-19 Funding for Tribes (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/tribal/cooperative-agreements/covid-19.html?
deliveryName=USCDC_289-DM25904)

e (CDC 24/7 Response and Support for COVID-19 Activities (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/budget/documents/covid-
19/CDC-247-Response-to-COVID-19-fact-sheet.pdf)

Guidance

e Communication to State Health Officers: Immediate Plans for Coronavirus Disease 2019 Supplemental Funding to
Jurisdictions (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/downloads/supplemental-funding-to-jurisdictions.pdf)

¢ Flexibilities Available to Applicants and Recipients of Federal Financial Assistance Affected by COVID-19
(/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/grants/public-health-emergencies/covid-19/flexibilities-available-applicants-recipients/index.html)

e Temporary Reassignment of Personnel (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/grants/public-health-emergencies/covid-19/temporary-

reassignment-personnel/index.html)

Award Terms and Conditions and Key Federal Regulations and Policies

e CDC Award Terms and Conditions and Federal Regulations and Policies (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/grants/federal-

regulations-policies/index.html)

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)

¢ Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) General Funding and Grants Frequently Asked Questions
(/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/grants/public-health-emergencies/covid-19/fags/index.html)

e COVID-19 Effects on PHEP Requirements 3-17-20 (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/cpr/readiness/00_docs/FAQs_COVID-
19_Effects_on_PHEP_requirements_3-27_508.pdf)
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COVID-19 Supplemental Funding FAQs (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/cpr/readiness/00_docs/COVID-
19_Supplemental_Funding_FAQs_FINAL_508.pdf)

CDC Information

CDC Website: Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html)

CDC: State and Local Readiness (/web/20200425011535/https://www.cdc.gov/cpr/readiness/phep.htm)

HHS Resources

ASPR Guidance: Temporary Assignment of Personnel [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.phe.gov/Preparedness/legal/pahpa/section201/Pages/default.aspx)

ASPR Temporary Reassignment Request Form [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.phe.gov/Preparedness/legal/pahpa/section201/Documents/aspr-temp-assignmt-
request.pdf)

HHS Declaration of Public Health Emergency for COVID-19 [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.hhs.gov/about/news/2020/01/31/secretary-azar-declares-public-health-emergency-us-

2019-novel-coronavirus.html)

Key Federal Laws, Regulations, and Policies

Administrative Supplemental Proposal (FY 2020) [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/Letter-regarding-additional-funding-to-
support-the-United-States-response-to-COVID-19-3.17.2020.pdf)

Coronavirus Preparedness and Response Supplemental Appropriations Act, 2020 [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.congress.gov/116/bills/hr6074/BILLS-116hr6074enr.pdf)

OMB Memo: Administrative Relief for Recipients and Applicants Directly Impacted by COVID-19, M-20-11 [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/M-20-11.pdf)

OMB Memo: Administrative Relief for Recipients and Applicants Impacted by COVID-19 due to loss of Operations, M-20-
17 [/ (https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/M-20-17.pdf)

OMB Memo: Repurposing Existing Federal Financial Assistance Programs and Awards to Support the Emergency
Response to COVID-19, M-20-20 [7 (https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2020/04/M-20-20.pdf)

OMB Memo: Implementation Guidance for Supplemental Funding Provided in Response to COVID-19, M-20-21 4

(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/04/Implementation-Guidance-for-
Supplemental-Funding-Provided-in-Response.pdf)

President’'s Coronavirus Guidelines [4 (https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.whitehouse.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2020/03/03.16.20_coronavirus-guidance_8.5x11_315PM.pdf)

Proclamation on Declaring a National Emergency Concerning the Novel Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) Outbreak [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/proclamation-declaring-national-emergency-

concerning-novel-coronavirus-disease-covid-19-outbreak/)

Federal and Global Partners

CMS Emergencies Website [4 (https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.cms.gov/About-CMS/Agency-

Information/Emergency/EPRO/Current-Emergencies/Current-Emergencies-page)

Department of State: Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.state.gov/coronavirus/)

Department of Homeland Security: Coronavirus (COVID-19) [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.dhs.gov/coronavirus?
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e Department of Health and Human Services: Coronavirus (COVID-19) [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.hhs.gov/)

e FDA Website: Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) [4 (https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.fda.gov/emergency-

preparedness-and-response/mcme-issues/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19)
e FEMA Website: Coronavirus Disease 2019 [/ (https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.fema.gov/)

e NIH Website: Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) [4 (https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.nih.gov/health-

information/coronavirus)
e US Government: Coronavirus (COVID-19) [4 (https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.coronavirus.gov/)

e WHO Website: Coronavirus Disease (COVID-19) Outbreak [4
(https://web.archive.org/web/20200425011535/https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019)
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